
Message 

From: Lynn L. Bergeson [lbergeson@lawbc.com] 

Sent: 7/22/2019 6:55:38 PM 
To: Dunn, Alexandra [dunn.alexandra@epa.gov] 
Subject: RE: Letter 
Attachments: 00270863.pdf 

Here you go! 

L"\'1\i'N L. BERGESON 
lVlANAGING PARTNER 

BERGESON & CAMPBELL PC 
Avermt·, N."V. Suitt- wovV I 

T: • F: • M: 

From: Dunn, Alexandra [mailto:dunn.alexandra@epa.gov] 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 12:48 PM 
To: Lynn L. Bergeson 
Subject: RE: Letter 

Can your office please resend the letter? I deleted it and cannot pull back up. 

Alexandra Dapolito Dunn, Esq. 

Assistant Administrator 
Office of Chemical Safety and Pollution Prevention 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
(202) 564-2910 

.ct.~LQ.O.:?..!.Qt?.XJ.~l.f.?..@.QP..?.:B.9.Y 

From: Lynn l. Bergeson <lbergeson@lawbc.com> 

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 10:49 AM 
To: Dunn, Alexandra <dunn.alexandra@epa.gov> 

Cc: Richard E. Engler, Ph.D. <rengler@lawbc.com> 

Subject: RE: Letter 

Thanks! 

LYJ\"'N L. BERGESON 
MANAGING PARTNER 

BERGESON & CAMPBELL PC 
.Avenue, N.W. Suite wo\V I 

T: • F: • M: 

From: Dunn, Alexandra [.GJ.?..U.t9..;.9 .. W.DJJ.,.9..\S:.?i?.JJ.Q.f.?..@S:P.?. .. ,Q9..Y.] 
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 10:37 AM 
To: Lynn L. Bergeson 
Cc: Richard E. Engler, Ph.D. 
Subject: Re: Letter 

Thanks for the letter. Will follow up. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Jul 15, 2019, at 9:20 PM, Lynn L. Bergeson <lbergeson@lawbc.com> wrote: 

ED_005294A_00000218-00001 



Good Morning Alex: 

We wanted to give you a heads-up on this case. After reviewing the study, RAD and Todd recommended 
low hazard and to rescind the SNUR. We understand that Dr. Henry has disagreed and has sent the 
hazard assessment back to RAD. We do not yet have the updated hazard and health assessments to 
know the basis of the disagreement. . 

Rich has requested a status update from the program manager, but the assessment is not yet 
forthcoming. We may need to elevate this case given Jeff's absence. 

Thanks, 

Lynn 

LYJ\'N L. BERGESON 
JVlA.NAGING PARTNER 

BERGESON & CAMPBELL PC 
2:?.00 .. Avenue, N.\V. Sui.te woW I 
T: 20:2-;)57-:180 t • F: • I'vl: 

<Letter to AA Dunn re. polysaccaride (Sanitized Version) (00270863xAA4DC).pdf> 
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